Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Sent: 23 November 2016 12:08

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI; Downes Peter HQ-FOI
Subject: Fw: Freedom of Information Request - TheJournal.ie

From: Michelle Hennessy

Sent: 22 November 2016 19:20

To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Subject: Freedom of Information Request - TheJournal.ie

Hi,
I am writing to request access to records held by the Department under the Freedom of information Act, 2014.

In accordance with section 12 of the Freedom of Information Act 2014, | wish to request access to the following:

- The number of Irish people who are currently in prisons/detention centres etc in other countries, who are receiving consular assistance,
broken down by each country.

- The amount of time each of these people has been in prison.

- Details of their alleged crimes.

| request the information be provided, if possible, in digital format.

Many thanks in advance.

Kind regards,

Michelle
Michelle Hennessy RECEIVED
Thelournal.ie
23 NOV 2016
FOI and

Data Protection
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